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From: |"Yovanovitch, Marie L" (b)(6)
Nuland, Victoria J | YA |

To! (b)(6)

(b)(6)
CC:

FW: KyivPost: Onyshchenko accuses Poroshenko of pressuring Burisma,
energy firm linked to Biden, Kwasniewski

Date: Thu, 29 Dec 2016 05:34:51 -0500

Subject:

FYI, Onyshenko in the news again in this very long article. This time there are accusations that Burisma
allegedly had a subsidiary dump natural gas as a way to pay bribes. Mentions that Hunter Biden and
former Polish President Kwasniewski are on the Burisma board.

Marie L. Yovanovitch
Ambassador
U.S. Embassv Kviv

Office: |(b)(6) |
Email:{b)(6)

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: |bi@Ilbicompany.com.ua

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 06:26

To: Kyiv, Media Alerts

Subject: KyivPost: Onyshchenko accuses Poroshenko of pressuring Burisma, energy firm linked to
Biden, Kwasniewski

KyivPost

Onyshchenko accuses Poroshenko of pressuring Burisma, energy firm linked to
Biden, Kwasniewski

28.12.2016

By Oleg Sukhov

Fugitive lawmaker Oleksandr Onyshchenko and Radical Party leader Oleg Lyashko have
accused President Petro Poroshenko of wrongdoing involving the Ecology Ministry, which
approves lucrative licenses for gas and oil exploration.

The Presidential Administration denied the allegations and accused Onyshchenko of
cooperating with Russian intelligence agencies and getting a Russian passport, which he
denies.



